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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

“Connelly, Deborah” <connellyilga.gov>
“Mike McCambridge” <mccambridge@ipcb.state.il.us>
9/24/2008 2:39PM
728.102
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SEP 24 2008Mike:
ST/vr OF ILLINOISFYI, In of the definition of “Land disposal restriction” JCAR corrected the speiRIP Controi Board

“specfically” but didn’t catch the 2 “40 CFR 738” at the end of the definition.
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